## **AYSO Region 10 Board Meeting Minutes**

## September 28, 2016

<u>In Attendance</u> –K. Callanan, B. Caseres, B. Coffey, J. Council, M. Croke, A. Dahle, B. Daniel, J. Daniel, M. Dee, D. Donatoni, C. Handjian, J. Jacobson, N. Jasanis, A. Lem, V. Long, L. Manth, S. Mastan, A. McFerson, M. Mitchell, M. Moore, K. Murdoch, W. Murdoch, B. Murdock, K. Murdock, V. Nayebi, J. Nourayi, J. Nolan, B. O'Neil, A. Panetta, M. Pope, D. Potter, E. Potter, S. Shaul, A. Siegel, M. Toumaian, C. Wong

Minutes – The minutes for the August meeting were approved.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u> – Postponed until October meeting.

<u>Area Report/AYSO United</u> – B. Daniel reported on the latest Area meeting, where the logistics for Area playoffs were discussed. There was also a discussion about the AYSO United club soccer program which will launch in January with tryouts for South Bay teams in the U10-U14 age groups. Play will start in mid-March.

<u>Fall Registration</u> – B. Caseres reported 2425 paid registrations for the fall season, not including about 100 late drops.

<u>AYSO Camps & UK Report</u> – L. Manth reported 76 attendees in Fall Academy, and 24 kids in the Playtime Adventure program.

<u>Photo/Opening Day Recap</u> – J. Jacobson reported that 235 teams were successfully photographed without complaint, and that the food drive was also very successful. Make-up photos are scheduled for Sunday October 23.

<u>Galaxy Game recap</u> – J. Daniel noted that the only problem other than the heat and the Galaxy losing was that a number of kids didn't show-up for the special on-field activities, which led to a lot of last minute scrambling.

<u>Youth Volunteer Report</u> – K. Murdock reported that there had been a youth coach meeting the previous week, which had went well with no major complaints. Youth coaches were reminded to keep weekly contact with player parents. For the future, J. Council is developing a coaching manual for this group.

<u>Trophies</u> – J. Nolan reported that U5s will receive the same trophies as last year, and division coordinators were being sent the template for participation trophies. For competitive divisions, trophies will be given to the top 3 teams in each league within divisions, with names needed by November  $1^{st}$ . Sportsmanship medals will be given in U8 and above for each league.

<u>Coach Administrator Report</u> – B. Coffey reported that approximately 110 coaches attended the last training session on September 11<sup>th</sup>.

Fields/ Water – B. Daniel reported that the only major problem was a broken valve at Ladera Linda.

<u>Referee Reports</u> – A. Siegel reported that seven referee classes had been completed, with 170 referees being badged, with about half of them at the regional level. Approximately ten referees from the region also attended the latest Intermediate training. Also from our region, G. Ferguson received his National Referee badge, and J. Nourayi passed her National test and will be receiving her badge soon. C. Wong noted that J. Nourayi is now the Women's Referee Advisor, and will be holding regular meetings for female referees.

<u>EXTRA</u> – K. Callanan reported that the EXTRA play had started, with results posted on the Section 1 website (aysosection1.org). M. Pope reported no problems in getting referee coverage for EXTRA games.

<u>RC Nominations</u> – B. Caseres was nominated for Regional Commissioner and accepted the nomination.

<u>Select Coaching Applications</u> – B. Daniel reported that Select coaching application forms would be sent out by the end of the week.

<u>Division Coordinator Reports</u> – Division coordinators reported on the current status of play in their divisions, whether they had adequate referee coverage, and any problems with uncompetitive games.